
 

Department of Public Works 
 
City Hall 
730 Washington Avenue 
Racine, Wisconsin  53403 
262.636.9121 – Public Works 
262.636.9191 - Engineering  

City of Racine, Wisconsin 

Richard M. Jones, PE 
Commissioner of Public Works 

 
Thomas M. Eeg, P.E. 

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations 
 

John C. Rooney, P.E. 
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering 

 

 

 

 

August 15, 2007 

 

 

TO: Alderman Ron Hart, Chairman 

 Public Works and Services Committee 

 

FROM: John Rooney 

 Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering 

 

RE: Change Order No. 2, Contract 11-06(K6-012), Southside Industrial Park Infrastructure, Wanasek 

Corporation, contractor 

 

 

We are submitting Change Order No. 1 on the above contract in the amount of $112,710.62.  The change order 

is for additional work found to be needed during excavation.  Funding is available in Account No. 

970.012.5810, EDA Grant. 

 

The original contract was approved in the amount of $1,770,448.70 under Resolution No. 06-7155 of August 2, 

2006.  This change order brings the contract total to $1,935,309.78. 

 

 

 

Cc:  Joy Hansche 
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